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APPENDIX C-1: LPA FEEDBACK ON EARLY DRAFT 
SOCC  

  

  

Good afternoon Douglas,  

  

Thank you for your email dated 10 February and the attached draft SoCC.  

  

I have reviewed the draft SoCC in detail and can confirm on behalf of the LPA 
that the approach to community consultation is deemed acceptable.   

  

It is noted that the current Government restrictions and uncertainty of how 
these restrictions may change in the future has influenced the consultation 
measures proposed and this is understandable. I am happy to see that you 
have retained flexibility in the draft SoCC to allow for the possibility of physical 
consultation via public meetings should Government advice and restrictions 
allow for this. Should this transpire then I would advise you to contact the LPA 
as we will be able to provide advice and agreement on suitable venues etc.  

  

The only point of correction/clarification that I would like to note is in the 
paragraph immediately preceding Table 1: Feedback from SoCC consultation 
which states that the host authority was consulted on the development of the 
SoCC between 1 March 2021 and 29 March 2021. I assume this is referring to 
the current consultation with the LPA and should be 10 February to 19 
February?  

  

I have no further comments to make on the draft SoCC. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further.  

  

  

Kind Regards  

  

  

Andrew Law  

Development Management Specialist  

  

Development Management  

North Lincolnshire Council  
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